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County Road 11, North Bend, Nebraska
S, SW, Section 14, Township 17 N, Range 6 E, Dodge County

NDEQID: 112686
Program ID: OWT TS34116

Dear Ms. Burnham:

On May 20, 2019, the Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality (NDEQ) received the
information you provided concerning County Road 11 — North Bend, Nebraska. According to the
information provided, all structures at this location were destroyed during the March flooding events
this year, therefore no wastewater is being generated on the property. Thank you for your
cooperation. No further action is anticipated and the Department considers the matter closed. Should
any structures be built or any campers be located on the property in the future, please be aware they
will need to meet the requirements of Nebraska Titles 123 or 124 for proper management of any

generated wastewater. Again, thank you for your cooperation.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 402/471-4285.

Sincerely,

= -~
ricia Scott
Program Specialist, Onsite Wastewater Section

Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality

Cc:  Jean Andrews, Dodge County Planning/Zoning Department
Colton Wolinkski, Sanitarian
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